Audley Square Redevelopment

## Neighbour Liaison Meeting - April 2021

Date and time		Location
Tuesday 13 <sup>th</sup> April 2021, 5:30pm		Held via video call on Microsoft Teams
Attendees		
Attendees from the community		Project team attendees
<ul> <li>Richard Cutt, RSMSJ</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Alahna Dunbar (Careys) - Neighbour Liaison</li> <li>John McInerney (Careys) - Contracts Manager</li> <li>Jon Croxford (Careys) - Head of Delivery</li> <li>Mark Ruane (Careys) - Project Engineer</li> <li>Thomas Kane (CP109) - Dir. Asset Management</li> <li>Kevan Buckley (CP109) - Project Director</li> <li>Clementine Sketchley (CP109) - Office Manager</li> </ul> Apologies <ul> <li>Cllr Pancho Lewis (WCC)</li> <li>Kevin Mutimer (WCC)</li> <li>Philippa Somerset, 77 Mayfair</li> </ul>
ltem	Minutes	
1. Neighbour Liaison Meeting Presentation	To download this month's PDF presentation, please visit http://www.audleysquareredevelopmentmayfair.com/ For any questions regarding the presentation materials, please contact Neighbour Liaison Manager, Alahna Dunbar, at audleysquareneighbourliaison@careysplc.co.uk or 07738 621992.	
2. Main Presentation	Alahna Dunbar (Careys) opened the meeting and presented the introduction slides, as follows:	











Mark reviewed the methods we are continuing to mitigate noise impacts of piling, as much as practicable. However, we continue to encourage feedback from neighbours to help us improve our processes.



Basement works will commence towards the end of May. We will be constructing concrete slabs across the entire footprint of the site, including a Ground Level traffic slab that will help us keep vehicles servicing site off the roads.



Our first Tower Crane (TC1) Erection is scheduled for the weekend of 12<sup>th</sup>/13<sup>th</sup> June, though this may be pushed back a weekend or two depending on the weather conditions. This TC1 Erection will not require any road closures, but due to the size and nature of the mobilisation we are required to carry out these works over a weekend. We will provide more definitive information about the TC1 Erection closer to the date.



As previously mentioned, we are registered with the Considerate Constructors' Scheme (CCS). We dedicated to improving the image and impact of construction through participation in the scheme.

	11. Our Charity Partnership	
	The Audey Square Redevelopment project feam are conmitted to leaving a legacy of positive impact from our time working on at leaving. The advances of the out intervention of helps support disabled children and the formliss king in the U Through employee fundating activities, corporate sponsoritip and community engagement the project learn will delive on our ambitious target and in dang os that visual visual delivers on au ambitious target and in dang os that visual visual delivers on au ambitious target and in dang os that visual visual delivers on au ambitious target and in dang os that visual visual visual visual delivers on au ambitious target and in dang os that visual	
For more information on our Charity Partnership with Caudwell Children, please visit http://www.audleysquareredevelopmentmayfair.com/our-charity-partnership/		
	12. Dates of Next Neighbour Liaison Meetings	
	Until further notice, all community meetings will take place via Microsoft Teams in order to comply with Government Guidance and maintain social distancing during the coronavirus pandemic. To RSVP for any community meetings, please email Alahna Dunbar at <u>audleysquareneighbourliaison@icareysplc.co.uk</u> .	
	UPCOMING Q2 METINGS TUESDAY, 11 <sup>NI</sup> MAY - 530PM TUESDAY, 8 <sup>NI</sup> JUNE - 5:30PM	
	Our next monthly meeting is scheduled for 11 <sup>th</sup> May at 5:30pm. To RSVP please email audleysquareneighbourliaison@careysplc.co.uk.	
3. AOB	There was a note that some residents have raised an issue with Westminster Council regarding the noise dispensation given to the project for the period of the piling. Careys are doing everything they can to mitigate the noise impact of piling and continue to work to the noise trigger levels set to them by the Council. Additionally, the piling works are coming to a completion and the three piling rigs will be demobilised in May. However, Careys welcomes continued feedback from neighbours to ensure best practices are employed when carrying out works.	

Q: There is a concern of site lorries parking up on Hill Street once the basement slab concrete pours commence. How will we ensure site vehicles do not park up on Hill Street?

R: We will continue to coordinate with our supply chain using a delivery booking system to mitigate site vehicle congestion in the area. Presently, the site footprint is congested with 3 piling rigs working, but as these will be demobilised in the coming weeks we will be able to accommodate more vehicles on site. Once our Ground Level traffic slab is constructed and our vehicle gate opened on South Audley Street, this will further help us manage site traffic. Additionally, when vehicles do occasionally arrive outside of their booking time, we have traffic marshals on hand to send vehicles away. We are also coordinating with Westminster Council and other sites in the area to determine whether we can have use of a designated local parking bay to send delivery vehicles should we be unable to get them onto site and off public highways.